

Sawgrass Springs Middle School  
SAC Minutes – May 01, 2019.

---

**Attendance:**

List members and attendees.

**Call to Order:**

A meeting of the Sawgrass Springs Middle School Advisory Council was held in the Media Center on May 1st, 2019. Chair Lisa Gray called the meeting to order at 8:03 am. Dariel Haggerty will record minutes for this meeting. This is the last meeting of the school year.

**Minutes:**

Fran motioned to approve the minutes of April 3rd, 2019, with the following corrections, change “investigated” to “President resigned, there is an internal audit”. Motion was seconded by Luisa and passed.

**Business:**

1. Mr. Cecil Principal’s report:

FSA camps ended  
6<sup>th</sup> grade, paper based, FSA starts today  
All FSA testing is being done in May  
Single point of entry has been started  
Safety Forum had 40 -50 people attend, facilities, construction, CSPD all attended and presented  
Aftercare-YMCA has done a wonderful job, 60 students enrolled, received highest standard  
Areas to improve-snacks, behavior rules posted and role play available

2. PTA/SAF

Meeting cancelled  
Broward PTA is looking at how they can help pay for the 8<sup>th</sup> grade awards, ice cream social etc.

3. BTU- Ms. White

Vote for tentative agreement  
Waiting for notification if contract has been ratified  
Steward elections

4. Mr. Greenberg-Discipline

Discipline Plan (Positive Behavior)  
Approved by 77%  
Goals for next year  
Will be laminating rules etc., to hand out to teachers to be posted, 10(10), tardy, cell phone policies  
Has been uploaded to SIT plan

5. Student Government-Lauren Rodriguez

Broward has made new rules for money collection that could not be followed or figured out in time for them to do pennies for pasta

- 6. Mathnasium-  
Will sponsor Tuesday teacher appreciation breakfast
  
- 7. Nature Center-Robin  
Working with Ms. Peterson- check the website for upcoming events.
  
- 8. Title I- Mr. D  
Approved for upcoming 6<sup>th</sup> grade camp-8:30 to 11:00, M-Th, June 10<sup>th</sup> – 27<sup>th</sup>. Will be more fun and hands on  
Need SAMS report by May 10<sup>th</sup> -RTI  
May 13<sup>th</sup>- collect laptops from 6<sup>th</sup> graders  
All carts are allocated for testing  
Title I survey to find out how the 6<sup>th</sup> grade laptops went

No New Business

Next Meeting Date & Time:

The next meeting will be held on September, 2019 at 8:00 am in the Media Center.

Meeting Adjournment: at 9:05, Dori made the motion and Mr. D seconded it.

Motion: Dori motioned to adjourn the meeting at 9:05am. Motion carried unanimously.

Submitted by,

Dariel Haggerty,

Secretary of SAC

Approval Date: